MEMORANDUM March 9, 2007

TO: The Honorable Chair and Members of The School Board of Miami-Dade
County, Florida

FROM: Rudolph F. Crew, Superintendent of SchoolngP\&

SUBJECT: MEETING OF THE MIAMI-DADE COUNTY LEGISLATIVE DELEGATION
TO ESTABLISH PRIORITIES FOR THE 2007 SESSION

On Tuesday, March 13, 2007, the Miami-Dade County Legislative Delegation will meet to
discuss and establish its legislative priorities for the 2007 session. At this meeting, | will
be making a brief presentation on the legislative funding request for the 2007-2008 fiscal
year to sustain the Board-approved obligations and educational programs. This is an
opportunity to meet with delegation members and convey our needs.

The meeting is scheduled as follows:

Tuesday, March 13, 2007
12:00 P.M.
The Capitol
229 Senate Office Building
Tallahassee, Florida

Should you have any questions or need additional information, please contact Mr. Alberto
M. Carvalho, Associate Superintendent, Office of Intergovernmental Affairs, Grants,
Marketing, and Community Services, at 305 995-2532 or Ms. Iraida R. Mendez-Cartaya,
Administrative Director, Intergovernmental Affairs and Grants Administration, at 305 995-
1497.
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cc.  Superintendent’s Cabinet
School Board Attorney
Dr. Magaly C. Abrahante
Dr. Linda D. Brown
Ms. Iraida R. Mendez-Cartaya



